
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Saturday, March 07, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Cc: Clement, Elizabeth (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint Water Meeting

Got it, I remember he called some time ago about this now that you've jarred my memory (it needs jarring to work). Thanks for the response.

On Mar 7, 2015, at 8:44 AM, Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov> wrote:

Left you a voicemail. He represents a company that received medc grant and we think they may have a role to play in flint water problem. Company founders meeting with Harvey, Ambrose and somebody from Flint water department since they were going to be in Lansing on Monday anyway.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

On Mar 7, 2015 8:19 AM, "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov> wrote:
What does Steve have to do with the Flint water situation? Am I hopelessly out of the loop on this?

On Mar 6, 2015, at 2:11 PM, Clayton, Stacie (GOV) <claytons3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Just an FYI – the meeting Rich asked Harvey to arrange will be on Monday at 1pm in Lansing. Please see below. -- Stacie

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV)
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 2:05 PM
To: Hollins, Harvey (GOV); 'Gerald Ambrose'; 'Maxine Murray'; Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); 'Natasha Henderson'; Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Water Meeting

Greetings All,

Attached is a brief overview of the information to be presented on Monday at the 1:00pm meeting with Steve Linder of the Sterling Corporation regarding Flint Water. The meeting will be held at the Sterling Corporation's offices on 106 W. Allegan, Ste. 2 in Lansing. I have sent the appointment and here are the list of attendees:

Harvey Hollins, Director, Governor's Office of Urban and Metropolitan Initiatives
Gerald Ambrose, Flint Emergency Manager
Natasha Henderson, Flint, City Manager
Liane Shekter Smith, Chief, Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance (DEQ)
Stephen Busch, Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance (DEQ)

Brad Wurfel, Director of Communications (DEQ)

<SomnioGlobal_Ozone disinfection technology.pdf>